From: no_reply@regis.health.nsw.gov.au

To: kate.curtis1 @health.nsw.gov.au

Cc: Belinda Kennedy; louise.caseyl@health.nsw.gov.au
Subject: 2020/ETH02164: General Amendment (61414) - Approved
Date: Friday, 23 July 2021 8:58:49 AM

Date of Decision Notification: 23 Jul 2021
Dear Professor Curtis,
Thank you for submitting an Amendment for the following study:

2020/ETH02164: Evaluation of an evidence-informed emergency nursing framework
(HIRAID) in Southern NSW Local Health District

The Amendment was been reviewed by the Greater Western Human Research Ethics
Committee at its meeting held on 21 July 2021 and has now been approved.

Amendment type: General Amendment with form ID 61414

e Amendment to the nursing survey to be distributed post-implementation
e Inclusion of nursing staff interviews post-implementation

The following documentation is included in this approval:

e HIRAID Study Protocol v4 dated 28/6/2021

[t is noted that the Greater Western Human Research Ethics Committee is constituted in
accordance with the National Statement on Ethical Conduct in Human Research, 2007
(NHMRCQ).

This email constitutes ethical and scientific approval only.

For NSW authorised sites (listed in REGIS): A Site General Amendment form will need to
be submitted to each affected site. You are not required to upload this form or the
ethics approved documents into the site form but you will need to identify this
approved amendment form ID (61414).

Please contact us if you would like to discuss any aspects of this process further, as per
the contact details below.

Yours Sincerely,
Phil Sanders

Manager, Research Ethics and Governance | Allied Health and Innovation
Research Governance Officer

PO Box 143, 39 Hampden Park Road, Bathurst. 2795

Tel (02) 6330 5948 | Phil.Sanders@health.nsw.gov.au
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